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Dear Requester

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act in relation to
the Tackling Digital Exclusion Tender

Please find below our responses to your questions:

1) Can you please provide details of the 'Quality response’ provided by the winning bidder.
Please see the attached quality response from the successful bidder for the Tackling Digital
Exclusion Tender opportunity reference DN515967
2) Was the fact that Mencap had already been awarded a large government contract for
'digital inclusion services', a contributing factor to them being awarded this contract?
No

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-049240-20 and we will be happy to review your request
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